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MEMORANDUM 23-A056

Date: May 11, 2023

To: Greg Harrison, City Manager M

From: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator.

Subject: Agenda Item Resolution Concession Agreement Sandbar Snacks, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the May 23, City Commission Agenda.
Concession Agreement #1953 with Sandbar Snacks, Inc. is to provide beach kiosk
concessions for a term of three (3) months. The City will receive $2,750 as rent monthly,
concessionaire shall pay all taxes, during lease term for the kiosk premises. This
agreement is being entered into while the city negotiates the new Beach Kiosk Concession
Agreement and will allow for uninterrupted services at the beach kiosk concession as the
current agreement expires on May 28.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at 954-786-4191.
afh

cc: Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager
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